ELC Provider Services Committee Meeting
April 25%, 2017, 2:00 p.m.
ELC Board Room
l. Welcome & Introductions Rick Beasley

II.  Approval of Minutes Rick Beasley

A. Motion to approve March 30", 2017 Minutes.

lll.  The Learning Nest Santiago Echemendia
V. Miss Carusi Learning Center Santiago Echemendia
V. Public Comments Rick Beasley
VI.  Adjourn Rick Beasley

Mission: To promote high-quality school readiness, voluntary pre-kindergarten and after school programs, thus
increasing all children’s chances of achieving future educational success and becoming productive members of society.
The Coalition seeks to further the physical, social, emotional and intellectual needs of Miami-Dade and Monroe County
children with a priority toward the ages before birth through age 5.
































































































Yesenia Reyes

From: Hernandez, Yadira <Yadira.Hernandez@myflfamilies.com>
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 5:00 PM

To: Yesenia Reyes

Subject: RE: Miss Carusi Learning C11MD1629

Good afternoon Mrs. Reyes

We update the re-inspection because my counselor made a mistake when he did the re-inspections. Please feel free to
contact me if you have additional questions.

Best Regards,

@z ira i?fz;mandéz

Family Services Counselor Supervisor

Florida Department of Children and Families Child Care Regulation
401 NW 2nd Avenue S424

Miami, FL 33128

Cellphone: (305) 972-9793

Yadira.Hernandez@ myflfamilies.com

From: Yesenia Reyes [mailto:yreyes@elcmdm.org]

Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 4:31 PM

To: Hernandez, Damaso <damaso.hernandez@ myflfamilies.com>

Cc: Hernandez, Yadira <Yadira.Hernandez@myflfamilies.com>; Cynthia Caceres <CCaceres@elcmdm.org>
Subject: RE: Miss Carusi Learning C11MD1629

Good afternoon Ms. Hernandez:
Please advise on the removal of the class Il violation given to the provider above on March 3, 2017.
Thank you.

Yesenia Reyes, Provider Relationship Manager
yreyes@elcmdm.org | TEL: 305.646.7220 Ext.2292 |FAX: 305.443.9107

From: Hernandez, Damaso [mailto:damaso.hernandez@myflfamilies.com]
Sent: Tuesday, April 18, 2017 4:23 PM

To: Yesenia Reyes <yreyes@elcmdm.org>

Cc: Hernandez, Yadira <Yadira.Hernandez@ myflfamilies.com>

Subject: RE: Miss Carusi Learning C11MD1629

Good afternoon !!!
That was determinated by my supervisor. You can reach her at 305 9729793.





Damaso Hernandez
Family Services Counselor
Child Care Regulation
Office : 305-5063842
Mobile : 305-972-9778

-------- Original message --------

From: Yesenia Reyes <yreyes@elcmdm.org>

Date: 4/18/2017 4:19 PM (GMT-05:00)

To: "Hernandez, Damaso" <damaso.hernandez@myflfamilies.com>
Cc: Cynthia Caceres <CCaceres@elcmdm.org>

Subject: Miss Carusi Learning C11MD1629

Good afternoon Mr. Damaso:

On March 3", the above mentioned provider received one class Il under background screening. | saw this violation on
the CARES website March 23, 2017. On March 31%, 2017, | searched again and notice the violation had been removed. Is
there a particular reason why?

Please advise.

Thank you.

Yesenia Reyes, Provider Relationship Manager
yreyes@elcmdm.org | TEL: 305.646.7220 Ext.2292 |FAX: 305.443.9107



























































































































